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Joshua Nelson (Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com)Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: R. 12-11-005/Motion for Party Status by Western Municipal Water District

To All on the R.12-11-005 Service List:

The caption pages on the attached documents have been corrected, and, as 
instructed by the CPUC, we are reserving the corrected documents listed below.

Claudia Peach 1 Best Best & Krieger LLP

Secretary to I *, Kara Ueda,

Kimberly Hood & Irene Zurko
500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1700, Sacramento, California 95814

916.325.4000 Office | 916.325.4010 Facsimile | 916.551.2855 Direct Dial
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From: Claudia Peach
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 11:53 AM
Cc: Joshua Nelson
Subject: R. 12-11-005/Motion for Party Status by Western Municipal Water District

To All on the R.12-11-005 Service List:

Attached is a searchable “pdf’ file containing the MOTION FOR PARTY 
STATUS BY WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT dated June 5, 
2014, and an accompanying CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE, as filed 

electronically today in the subject proceeding.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any difficulty opening either of the 
attached files.

Claudia Peach 1 Best Best & Krieger LLP

Legal Secretary

500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1700, Sacramento, California 95814

916.325.4000 Office | 916.325.4010 Facsimile | 916.551.2855 Direct Dial
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, 
we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (or in any attachment) 
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (or in any attachment).

This email and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you may have 
received this communication in error, please advise the sender via reply email and immediately 
delete the email you received.
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